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6 January 2023 
 
 
INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 22-043 
 
 
Thank you for your information request, received on 23 December 2022. You asked the 
London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide the following 
information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA):   
 

“The LLDC’s publication scheme page has a spreadsheet showing LLDC staff 
salaries above £50,000 including the Chief Executive’s salary details and their 
accounts are published.  

 
• What is the Chair’s 2022/23 or otherwise latest special responsibility 

allowance/salary, and is that figure available online anywhere?  
• Does the Chair receive any basic/other allowance paid to any other board 

members, and if so, what is that latest figure and for what municipal year?  
• And does that latest figure include/excluded travel within the development 

corporation area?  
• Is there any information has to how/why the latest figures were arrived at – a 

paragraph would be sufficient to explain the reasoning for the agreed figures – eg 
was it based anyone else’s allowance, population, estimate?” 

 
 

I can confirm that the Legacy Corporation holds information which falls within the scope of 
your request. The information relevant to your request is below: 
 
What is the Chair’s 2022/23 or otherwise latest special responsibility allowance/salary, 
and is that figure available online anywhere?  
For the year to 31 March 2023, the Chair will receive £36,154. This information is contained 
in our annual report and accounts each year. 
 
Does the Chair receive any basic/other allowance paid to any other board members, 
and if so, what is that latest figure and for what municipal year?  
No. 
 
And does that latest figure include/excluded travel within the development 
corporation area?  
The figure excludes travel within the Mayoral development area.   
 
Expenses can be claimed in line with LLDC’s travel and expenses policy. LLDC publishes 
the expenses of senior officers, Board members including the Chair on its website. The 
Chair has not claimed any travel expenses this year. 

Level 9 
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https://www.queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/our-story/how-we-work/good-governance/transparency-and-publication-scheme
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Is there any information has to how/why the latest figures were arrived at – a 
paragraph would be sufficient to explain the reasoning for the agreed figures – eg was 
it based anyone else’s allowance, population, estimate?” 
 
The LLDC does not hold this information as the Chair is appointed by the Mayor of London.   
 
The LLDC Chief Executive’s salary was benchmarked by external advisers as part of a 
salary benchmarking review for all LLDC job roles. 
 
 
 
If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a request for an 
internal review of our response, you should write to: 
 
Deputy Chief Executive 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 9 
5 Endeavour Square 
Stratford  
E20 1JN 
 
Email: FOI@londonlegacy.co.uk 
 
Please note: requests for internal reviews received more than forty workings days after the 
initial response will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

 
Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

 
Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
FOI / EIR Co-ordinator 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
 

mailto:FOI@londonlegacy.co.uk
http://www.ico.gov.uk/



